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QUESTION & ANSWERS SUMMARY 
 

RFP# COG-2133 
Roofing Products & Services in the State of Ohio 

 

Question 1 

Does a company have to be bonded to participate in this program? 

Answer 1 

Public agencies may have their own rules and regulations at it relates to bonding. Should a respondent receive a 

contract award from CCOG, bonding will be addressed on a customer-to-customer basis. 

 

Question 2 

Are we to complete Proposal Forms 14 & 15 if they are related to Arizona and New Jersey? 

Answer 2 

No, please disregard Proposal Forms 14 & 15 in Section Two of the RFP. 

 

Question 3 

Given the scope of the contract is focused on Ohio should we be responding to questions within the Section Two of 

the RFP based on what relevant to Ohio. For instance, when it asks about Cooperative contracts or sales revenue 

should it only be data related to Ohio? 

Answer 3 

For questioned related to your entire organization use data related to your entire organization. For any sales or 

financial data, it is the discretion of each bidder to determine the types of information to provide to answer the 

question. If you decided to limit the scope of any data, please make sure the data range of data is clearly defined.  

 

Question 4 

In question 1.5.2, should we be comparing the cost proposal to cooperatives in the state of ohio or across the 

country?  

Answer 4 

For the purposes of this RFP, you can limit your answer to comparable contracts in the state of Ohio or elsewhere. 

Please make sure you are clearly articulating any nuances to your response. 
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Question 5 

Do we have a preference for how we submit additional documents like reference letters or resumes?  

Answer 5 

Those documents can be provided separate attachments or appendices at the end of the proposal submission. Make 

sure that references to the information’s location are clear and easy to find.  

 
 


